

Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes December 7, 2020 6:15 pm

Board Members Present: Carolyn Stevens, Jennifer Gonzalez, Jennifer Heidary

Other Attendees: Mary Reilly, Jennifer Underwood, Joany Windows

<u>Call to Order:</u> The meeting was called to order by Richard Thomas at 6:15 pm.

Approval of the Minutes: The minutes were approved.

Club Business:

President-Richard Thomas:

- 1. Richard will put a concessions list together for everyone on the zoom call. It will include what was sold and what is left.
- 2. The board needs to think about what to trim for the following sports season and this should be decided upon in January of 2021.
- 3. The next fundraiser will be the Spring Plant Fundraiser. A date will need to be set for this fundraiser.
- 4. Carolyn will look to see who the plant fundraiser contact person is and see about the price structure that has existed in the past for the plant fundraiser.
- 5. We still need to give Sue Krynicki and Cam Gordon their gifts for their service to the SBBC.
- 6. The Sam's Club membership needs to be renewed.
- 7. At this time there has not been any requests form the winter sports coaches.
- 8. We need to start to think about next year's board members. Richard Thomas and Carolyn Stevens are both members that will need to be replaced. A list of which positions with the descriptions need to be sent out to the school community.



Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes December 7, 2020 6:15 pm

- 9. Richard will also look back in Mark's email to see what information is there regarding the plant sale fundraiser.
- 10. Mary will share the plant information from Cam Gordon. It was mentioned that Jen Gonzalez will put it in a google doc to share with the board.
- 11. Richard mentioned he is meeting once a month with other booster clubs in our school communities to support one another.

Vice President-Jennifer Gonzalez:

Secretary: Jennifer Heidary:

Treasurer- Carolyn Stevens:

Membership/Social Media- Mary Reilly:

- 1. There are 46 members this year so far.
- 2. Many members are paying for the \$25.00 membership level.
- 3. Mary mailed out the stickers to those members that paid for the \$25.00 membership level.
- 4. It was mentioned to have people send in pictures of their holiday celebrations, for example, as they are opening gifts of the spirit wear that was purchased, then it could be posted on the SBBC social media site.

Spirit Wear- Jen Gonzalez:

- 1. More pajamas, hats, sweatshirts and blankets have been ordered.
- 2. There will be a pop-up Christmas sale on Saturday, December 19th from 10-12 pm. The trailer will probably not be used for the pop-up sale.
- 3. We need to make sure to check the spirit wear link prior to the email going out. In the previous email the link was not working correctly.



Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes December 7, 2020 6:15 pm

Athletic Director: Joany Windows:

- 1. There are still no spectators allowed at sporting events.
- 2. The county is offering subscriptions to access live streaming of the sporting events. A one month subscription is \$10.99 and for a year subscription it is \$69.99. The streaming is for ALL sports.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 pm.

Next Meeting Date: January 4th at 6:15 pm